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Barry Kendell 

From: Drum, Louise (Loulse.Drum@camden.gov.uk] 
Sent. 
To: 
Cc: 

12 November 2007 14:10 
Barry Kendall 
Ecclestone, Joanna; Quigley, Elaine 

Subject- RE: One Southampton Row - terrace guarding 

HI Barry, 
thanks for sending the additional details through on Friday. On the basis of the Information submitted to date, 
C&UD accept the latest Iteration of the proposed terrace guarding for Southampton Row - ]a. a glass 
balustrade reduced In height by a further 100mm (as suggested In your email below) and set back 750mm 
from the face of the stonework. 

My colleague Joanna has been briefed on this matter should you need to discuss anything further with her. 
Regards 
Louise 

----- Original Message -----From: 
Barry Kendall [mailto:Barry.Kendell@SheppprcIRobson.com] 

Sent@ 09 November 2007 16:21 
Too Drum, Louise 
Cc, Thomas Guest 
Subject: One Southampton Row - terrace guarding 

Hl Louise, 

The attached scan showing the glass Is of an earlier detail Indicating the glass guarding. 

The stone detail has been amended since this time and Is Indicated on the other attachment rev F but 
the relationship Is very similar In terms of the set back of the glass from the outer face of stone. 

We would be able to reduce the guarding height Indicated on the glass details by I 00mm. 

Hope this Is clear to follow. 

Best regards, Barry 

Barry Kendall RIBA 9A SA(ch 
Associate 

5HEPPaRD R0050n 
77 Parkway I Camden Town I London I NWI 7PU 
Direct: +44 [0) 20 7504 1905 1 Mobile: +44 [0J 7780 604812 
www.sheopardrobgon.com 

DISCLAIMER: The information contained In this electronic mail may contain confidential or legally privileged Information. It 13 for the 
Intended redpleat(s) onty, Should you receive this manage In anor, please notify the sender by reAlng to this mail. If you are not the 
Intended recipient any disclosure, distribution, reproduction, printing or reliance on [he contents of this information Is strictly prohibited. 
WHO all cam has been taken, Sheppard Robson Is not responsible far the Integrity of any attachments Included within. Any opinion or 
other Information In this e-mail or its attachments that does not relate to the business of Sheppard Robson Is personal [a the sender and 
Is not given or endorsed by Sheppard Robson. 

This e-mail may contain Information which Is confidential, legally privileged and/or copyright protected, This 
e-mail is Intended for the addressee only. If you receive this In error, please contact the sender and delete 

the material from your computer 
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